
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:14 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Automatic reply: Flint Drinking Water TTHM Standard Violation - 2nd quarter 2015

I will be out of the office until Monday August 3, 2015. I will have access to my email but may not be able to provide an immediate response. If you need immediate assistance please call
Lansing District Office 517-284-6651
Jackson District Office 517-780-7690
to be directed to available staff in the Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov